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H. W. "BOB" BUMPAS 

GENERAL MANAGER 

P. O. BOX 1226 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

July 30, 1948 

Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Kermit, 

We would like to thank you very much for your two nice letters of 
July 13 and July 18 and hope you will excuse our delay in answering but they arrived 
at the end of our equipment testa and at the beginning of our program tests at which 
time we were quite busy satisfying ourselves that the signal was up to the standards 
that the listening public deserve. 

We are using Western Electric equipment throughout with the exception 
of our transcription and recording equipment which are Fairchild and Presto respectively. 
The transmitter is a Western Electric type 451-Al using grid modulation in the final 
stage and with an antenna power of 250 watts. The speech equipment includes a 
type 23-C consolette which handles two studios and the turntables. This is fed into 
an 1126-C limiting amplifier which supplies the audio input to the transmitter. 
Our antenna is a 210 foot windcharger tower with a height of 212 feet above average 
terrain. This height is aprroximately i wave at 1220 kilocycles. 

The data submitted by you compares favorably with that of our station 
log and we will be glad to have you consider this letter a verification of your 
reception of our station. 

Again we would like to thank you for your gratifying letters and 
may we wish you the very best in listening pleasure. 

Yo y. t 

Charles A. Atherton 
Transmitter Maintenance. 


